
TOTAL

7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 62.54$      55 62.54$    
7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 73.15$      55 73.15$    
7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 50.81$      48 44.16$    5 6.65$      
7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 50.81$      48 44.16$    5 6.65$      
7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 73.15$      55 73.15$    
7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 73.15$      55 73.15$    
7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 49.48$      48 44.16$    4 5.32$      
7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 49.48$      48 44.16$    4 5.32$      
7/10/2016 BagsInBulk.com 1,161.89$ 240 1,161.89$ 
7/10/2016 Pharmapacks 36.08$      48 33.42$    2 2.66$      
7/10/2016 Zerbee 1,189.52$ 240 117.38$ 720 69.62$  240 98.14$ 240 76.56$ 240 96.97$ 240 66.35$ 240 25.52$ 144 264.88$  144 162.30$  240 211.80$  
7/10/2016 Zerbee 295.49$    96 185.59$  96 109.90$  
7/11/2016 Smart & Final 56.65$      250 56.65$      
7/12/2016 Russell Hampton 285.75$    250 285.75$ 

3,507.95$ 490 1,218.54$ 240 210.06$  490 403.13$ 240 308.59$  720 69.62$  240 98.14$ 240 76.56$ 240 96.97$ 240 66.35$ 240 25.52$ 240 450.47$  240 272.20$  240 211.80$  

Ziploc Bag
Backpacks & Crayons Scissors & Colored Pencils

12 Pack24 pack
Pens-1 ea.-Red

Coloring Book Blue, Black
HiLiter PocketPencils- #2 - 12NotebookEraserRulerGlue StickPencil Sharpene



Helen Maxwell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Medicine Cabinet 

Pharmapacks [ sales@pharmapacks.com] 
Sunday, July 10, 2016 2:43 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

1~mmm Home Medical Health & Beaut 

Thanks for Your Order! 

Your order ID is 790322 

Shipping Address 

Antoinette Thomas 
ReMax Realty 

Billing Address 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 

Bab & Children 

5299 Alton Parkway 
lrvine, Californi~ 92604 
United States 
9499294921 

Newport Beach, California, 92660 
United States 
9493760706 

Your Order Contains .. . 

Subtotal: 

Discount: 

Coupon Code (YGTHG8): 

Shipping: 

Grand Total: 

For customer service inquiries, please email customercare@pharmapacks.com 
Have a suggestion or general feedback? Please email us at customercare@pharmapacks.com 

1:1.11i14;mn1 

$73.15 USD 

-$6.95 USD 

-$3.66 USD 

$0.00 USD 

$62.54 USO 

Shopping at Pharmapacks.com is safe and secure. This email was sent to you by www.pharmapacks.com. To ensure 
delivery to the inbox (not junk folder) , add info@pharmapacks.com, customercare@pharmapacks.com, and 
sales@pharmapacks.com to your address book or safe list. 
Pharmapacks.com guarantees our merchandise to be authentic and new and stands behind all of our merchandize with 
our 30 day return policy. 
©2015 Pharmapacks.com All rights reserved 
Visit us at www.pharmapacks.com or call us at 1(855)797-2257 

1 



Helen Maxwell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pharmapacks [sales@pharmapacks.com] 
Sunday, July 10, 2016 2:46 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

Medicine Cabinet 1 ~mmu.n1 Home Medical Health & Beaut 1:wuaa;; ~dnaaodl Bab & Children 

Your order ID is 790324 

Shipping Address 

Antoinette Thomas 
ReMax Realty 
5299 Alton Parkway 
Irvine, California, 92604 
United States 
9499294921 

Your Order Contains ... 

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

1 #(.11~14®"' 

$73.15 usn 
$O.oo usn 

$73.15 usn 

Shopping at Pharmapacks.com is safe and secure. This email was sent to you by www.pharmapacks.com . To ensure 
delivery to the inbox (not junk folder), add info@pharmapacks.com, customercare@pharmapacks.com , and 
sales@pharmapacks.com to your address book or safe list 
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

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by A VG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2016.0.7640 I Virus Database: 4627/12592 - Release Date: 07/10/16 

1 



Helen Maxwell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Medicine Cabinet 

Pharmapacks [sales@pharmapacks.com] 
Sunday, July 10, 2016 2:59 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

1 ~mmn.n1 ome Medical Health & Beaut 

Thanks for Your Order! 

Your order ID is 790336 

Shipping Address 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 

Billing Address 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 

Bab & Children 

Newport Beach, California. 92660 
United States 

Newport Beach, California, 92660 
United States 

1 l 

Your Order Contains ... 

1#t.11(#4tti101 

Cart Items SKU Qty Item Price Item ·1 otal 

Crayola Classic Color Pack Crayons, Wax, 24 ea 

Crayola Colored Pencils 12 Each 

1161490 

1158545 

For customer service inquiries, please email customercare@pharmapacks.com 

48 

5 

$0.92 USO 

$1.33 USO 

Subtotal: 

Shipping: 

Grand Total: 

Have a suggestion or general feedback? Please email us at customercare@pharmapacks.com 

$44.16 USD 

$6.65 USD 

$50.81 USD 

$0.00 USD 

$50.81 USD 

Shopping at Pharmapacks.com is safe and secure. This email was sent to you by www.pharmapacks.com. To ensure 
delivery to the inbox (not junk folder), add info@pharmapacks.com, customercare@pharmapacks.com, and 
sales@pharmapacks.com to your address book or safe list. 
Pharmapacks.com guarantees our merchandise to be authentic and new and stands behind all of our merchandize with 
our 30 day return pol icy. 
©2015 Pharmapacks.com All rights reserved 
Visit us at www.pharmapacks.com or call us at 1(855)797-2257 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG- www.avg.com 
Version: 2016.0.7640 I Virus Database: 4627/12592 - Release Date: 07/10/16 

1 



Helen Maxwell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Medicine Cabinet 

Pharmapacks [sales@pharmapacks.com] 
Sunday, July 10, 2016 3:08 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

1~mm1m Home Medical Health & Beaut 1:rnua;16ma4111 

Thanks for Your Order! 

Your order ID is 790346 

Shipping Address 

Antoinette Thomas 
ReMax Realty 

Billing Address 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 

Bab & Children 

5299 Alton Parkway 
Irvine, Cali fornia, 92604 
United States 
9499294921 

Newport Beach, California, 92660 
United States 
I 

Your Order Contains ... 

Cart Items SKlJ Qty Item Price Item Total 

Crayola Classic Color Pack Crayons, Wax, 24 ea 1161490 

Crayola Colored Pencils 12 Each 1158545 

For customer service inquiries, please email customercare@pharmapacks.com 

48 

5 

$0.92 USO 

$1.33 USD 

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
Pharmapacks.com guarantees our merchandise to be authentic and new and stands beh ind all of our merchandize with 
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
Sunday, July 10, 2016 3:14 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

!¢MMit.Ui Home Medical Health & Beaut 

Thanks for Your Order! 

Your order ID is 790351 

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

r:t.llWt§MJGI 

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
Sunday, July 10, 2016 3:18 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

1~mmmtt1 Horne Medical Health & Beaut 

Thanks for Your Order! 

Your order ID is 790355 

Shipping Address 

Antoinette Thomas 
ReMax Realty 

Billing Address 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 

Baby & Children 

5299 Alton Parkway 
Irvine, California, 92604 
United States 
9499294921 

Newpoti Beach, California. 92660 
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
Version: 2016.0.7640 I Virus Database: 4604/12451 - Release Date: 06/19/16 
Internal Virus Database is out of date. 

1 



Helen Maxwell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Medicine Cabinet 

Pharmapacks [sales@pharmapacks.com] 
Sunday, July 10, 2016 3:21 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

!~MM it.hi Home Medical Health & Beaut 1:rnua21 ~,mg41n1 

Thanks for Your Order! 

Your order ID is 790358 

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

1:r.ni14;mn• 

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

4 

$0.92 USD 

$1.33 USD 

Subtotal: 

Shipping: 

Grand Total: 

Have a suggestion or general feedback? Please email us at customercare@pharmapacks.com 

$44.16 USD 

$5.32 USO 

$49.48 USD 

$0.00 USD 

$49.48 USO 

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
Version: 2016.0.7640 I Virus Database: 4627112592 - Release Date: 07/10/16 

1 



Helen Maxwell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Medicine Cabinet 

Pharmapacks [sales@pharmapacks.com] 
Sunday, July 10, 2016 3:23 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

1~mmm Home Medical Health & Beauty 

Thanks for Your Order! 

Your order ID is 790361 

Shipping Address 

Antoinette Thomas 
ReMax Realty 

Billing Address 

Helen Maxwell 
l 238 Polaris Drive 

Bab & Children 

5299 Alton Parkway 
Irvine, California, 92604 
United States 
9499294921 

Newport Beach, California, 92660 
United States 
1 

Your Order Contains ... 

1:t.i•i14;mn• 

Cart Items Sh:ll Qty Item Price Item Total 

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

Have a suggestion or general feedback? Please email us at customercare@pharmapacks .com 

$44.16 USD 

$5.32 USD 

$49.48 USO 

$0.00 USO 

$49.48 USO 

Shopping at Pharmapacks.com is safe and secure. This email was sent to you by www.pharmapacks.com . To ensure 
delivery to the inbox (not junk folder), add info@pharmapacks.com , customercare@pharmapacks.com , and 
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
Vis it us at www.pharmapacks.com or ca ll us at 1(855)797-2257 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by A VG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2016.0.7640 I Virus Database: 4627/12592 - Release Date: 07/10/16 

1 



Receipt for Order #46553-BVZW-S I Bags In Bulk 

(/) 

CHECKOUT 

1. BILLING & SHIPPING 

2. REVIEW & PLACE ORDER 

3. ORDER CONFIRMATION 

THANK YOU! 
Your order confirmation number is 

#46553-BVZW-S 

Please keep this number for your records or print out this page. 

Estimated delivery date is 07/15/2016 - 7/16/2016. 

B PRINT 

Billing Information 

Irvine Rotary Foundation, 

Helen Maxwell 

1238 Polaris Drive 

Newport Beach, CA 92660 

2maxwells@cox.net 

9493760706 

Visa 
************7994 

Exp. Date: 8/2018 

YOUR ORDER 

ITEM 

Shipping Information 

ReMax Realty 

Antoinette Thomas 

5299 Alton Parkway 

Irvine, CA 92604 

2maxwells@cox.net 

9499294921 

https://bagsinbulk.com/Checkout/receipt/46553-BVZW-S 

Page 1of3 

7/10/2016 



Receipt for Order #46553-BVZW-S I Bags In Bulk 

QTY 

PRICE 

SUBTOTAL 

Page 2of3 

Wholesale High Trails 17 Inch Triple Pocket Backpack - $99.60 

Item: #669724 

2 

$99.60 

$199.20 

Wholesale Trailmaker 17 Inch Bungee Backpack - 4 Colors -

$96.00 

Item: #665718 

2 

$96.00 

$192.00 

Wholesale 18 Inch Clip Pocket Backpack- Girls- $129.60 

Item: #669435 

2 

$129.60 

$259.20 

Wholesale 18 Inch Clip Pocket Backpacks - Boys - $129.60 

Item: #662834 

2 

$129.60 

$259.20 

Wholesale Trailmaker Deluxe 19 Inch Backpack - 3 Colors -

$138.00 

Item: #668543 

https: //bagsinbulk.com/Checkout/receipt/46553-BVZW-S 7/10/2016 



Receipt for Order #46553-BVZW-S I Bags In Bulk 

1 

$138.00 

$138.00 

Page 3of3 

Wholesale Trailmaker Deluxe 19 Inch Backpack - Girls - $138.00 

Item: #663841 

SUBTOTAL 

DISCOUNT 

SHIPPING 

TAX 

TOTAL 

1 

$138.00 

$138.00 

$1,185.60 

($23.71) 

FREE 

$0.00 

$1,161.89 

Contact Us (/pages/Contact) FAQs (/pages/FAQs) Policies (/pages/Policies) About Bags In Bulk 
(/pages/About) Student Resources (http://bagsinbulk.com/resources) 

© 2016 BagslnBulk.com. 
EMAIL SIGN UP: .---, E-n-te-r _E_m_a-il A- d- d-re_s_s __ __, 

a (https://www.facebook.com/BagslnBulk_) -- (https://twitter.com/bagsinbulk) • 

(https://www.youtube.com/user/BagslnBulk) (https://plus.google.com/117142824354783997188/) Q 
(https://www.instagram.com/bagsinbulk/) 

' L." 
PayPaf "' 

COMO DC 
. ' .. 

https://bagsinbulk.com/Checkout/receipt/46553-BVZW-S 7/10/2016 



Helen Maxwell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Medicine Cabinet 

Pharmapacks [sales@pharmapacks.com] 
Sunday, July 10, 2016 4:32 PM 
helen@2maxwells.com 
Your Order From Pharmapacks 

1 ~mmn.111 Home Medical Health & Beaut 

Thanks for Your Order! 

Your order ID is 790376 

Shipping Address 

Antoinette Thomas 
ReMax Realty 

Billing Address 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 

Bab & Children 

5299 Alton Parkway 
Irvine. Cal ifornia, 92604 
United States 
9499294921 

Newport Beach, California, 92660 
United States 
1 

Your Order Contains .. . 

l#t.llt14®"' 

Cart Items SKU Qty Item Price Item Total 

Crayola Classic Color Pack Crayons, Wax, 24 ea 1161490 48 $0.92 USD $44.16 USD 

Crayola Colored Pencils 12 Each 1158545 2 $1.33 USD $2.66 USD 

Subtotal: $46.82 USD 

Shipping: $13.39 USD 

Rewards Points: -$24.13 USD 

Grand Total: $36.08 USD 

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



Print Order Receipt - Zerbee 

Order Number:237789 
Order Date: Sunday, 10 July 2016 
Order Status: In Process I Paid I Unshipped 

Sold To: 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
(949) 376-0706 

QTY SKU Product 

240 ITA42850 lntegra Oval Pencil Sharpener 

240 ITA36522 lntegra Medium Beveled End Eraser 

240 SPR01607 Sparco Hole Punched Ring Binder Pockets 

8 EPIE556 Elmer's All Purpose Glue Stick 

10 AVE98189 Avery Hi-Liter Bonus Pack 

4 BICGSM609BE BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen 

4 BICGSM609BK BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen 

20 BICGSM11RD BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen 

240 FSK87727097 J Fiskars Schoolworks Opaque Plastic Ruler 

144 SPR83251 Sparco Quality Wirebound 3-Subject Notebook 

144 UNV55520 Blackstonian Pencil, HB #2, Medium Soft, Yellow, Dozen 

20 SPR39047 Sparco 5" Kids Blunt End Scissors 

Shipping Method 
$0.00- UPS Delivery 

Promo Codes Used: 

LOVEUSA 

Payment Information: 

Applied Payments: 

Credit Card - $1, 189.52 - ****-****-****-7994 

Payment Overview: 

Payment Received: $1,189.52 

Ship To: 

Antoinette Thomas 
ReMax Realty 
5299 Alton Parkway 
Irvine, CA 92604 
(949) 929-4921 

Shipping 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Price 

$0.30 

$0.10 

$0.83 

$11.40 

$9.23 

$5.21 

$5.21 

$1.19 

$0.26 

$1.73 

$1.06 

$5.52 

Sub Total: 

Discounts: 

Tax: 

Shipping: 

Handling: 

Total: 

Page 1 of 2 

Total 

$72.00 

$24.00 

$199.20 

$91.20 

$92.30 

$20.84 

$20.84 

$23.80 

$62.40 

$249.12 

$152.64 

$110.40 

$1,118.74 

$17.50 

$1,101.24 

$88.28 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,189.52 

https://www.zerbee.com/My Account/Orders _Print.aspx?type=print&id=52c5cf70-4e0b-430a-8024-69320... 7 /10/2016 



Shopping Cart Page 1of3 

Free SHIPPING on UPS orders over $77 855-iZERBEE 8:00am - 4:30 pm CT Contact Us My Account 

SH OP BY CATEGORY Search Go View Cart $i ,063_54 

Shopping Cart 

1304 Items in Cart 
Product Price Quantity Total 

ITA42850 

lntegra Oval Pencil Sharpener \I $0.30 ~ $72.00 0 

ITA36522 ® lntegra Medium Beveled End Eraser 
$0.10 ~ $24.00 0 

. ~ 
SPR01607 

Sparco Hole Punched Ring Binder Pockets ti $0.83 ~ $199.20 0 

jlJ 
SPR39047 ti Sparco 5" Kids Blunt End Scissors 

$5.52 ~ $55.20 0 

EPIE556 

~ Elmer's All Purpose Glue Stick 
$11.40 ~ $91.20 0 

AVE98189 

~ Avery Hi-Liter Bonus Pack ti $9.23 ~ $92.30 0 

/ 
BICGSM609BE II BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen 

$5.21 D $20.84 0 

/ 
BICGSM609BK 

BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen ~ $5.21 C3 $20.84 0 

/ 
BJCGSM11RD 

BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen " 
$1.19 ~ $23.80 0 

/ 
FSK87727097J 

Fiskars Schoolworks Opaque Plastic Ruler ~ $0.26 ~ $62.40 0 

1111 SPR83251 

Sparco Quality Wirebound 3-Subject Notebook ~ $1.73 CB $249.12 0 
iiiiiii :-J llJ 

I 
UNV55520 ti G Blackstonian Pencil, HB #2, Medium Soft, Yellow, Dozen 

$1.06 $152.64 0 

SaveCart 

Make any changes above? - Sub Total: $1,063.54 
Order Discounts: -$17.50 

http://www.zerbee.com/cart.aspx 7/10/2016 



rder Number:234511 
Order Date: Friday, 10 June 2016 
Order Status: In Process I Paid I Unshipped 

Sold To: 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
(949) 376-0706 

QTY SKU Product 

96 SPR01607 Sparco Hole Punched Ring Binder Pockets 

96 orks Opaque Plastic Ruler 

Ship To: 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
(949) 376-0706 

Shipping 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

96 SPR83251 Sparco Quality Wirebound 3-Subject Notebook Unshipped 

96 ITA42850 lntegra Oval Pencil Sharpener nshipped 

96 ITA36522 lntegra Medium Beveled End Eraser Unshipped 

8 SPR39047 Sparco 5" Kids Blunt End Scissors Unshipped 

192 UNV55520 Blackstonian Pencil, HB #2, Medium Soft, Yellow, Dozen Unshipped 

4 EPIE556 

4 AVE98189 

2 BICGSM609BE 

2 BICGSM609BK 

8 BICGSM11RD 

Shipping Method 
$0.00 - UPS Delivery 

Promo Codes Used· 

SAVE10NL 

Elmer's All Purpose Glue Stick 

Avery Hi-Liter Bonus Pack 

BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen 

BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen 

BIC Round Stic Ballpoint Pen 

- •. 

Payment Information: 

Applied Payments: 

Paypal Express-$723.77 

Payment Overview: 

Payment Received: $723.77 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

Unshipped 

17/.<l~ 
101 .rh ---------c3-73. bD 

c:1J.gq 

~ cJ-95A9 

Page 1 of 2 

Price Total 

$0.79 $75.84 

$0.26 $24.96 

$1.79 

$0.31 $29.76 

$0.10 $9.60 

$5.72 $45.76 

9{, $1.06 jt)/, 7b$203.52 

$11.42 $45.68 

$9.45 $37.80 

$5.22 $10.44 

$5.22 $10.44 

$1.19 $9.52 

https://www.zerbee.com/My Account/Orders _Print.aspx?type=print&id=b7b2a0b7-69f6-4ce0-98 l O-l 44cc... 6/10/2016 
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Rotary Club Supplies - Russell Hampton Company 

Thank you for your order. 
Your w eb confirmation number is 11574067. 

Billing Address 

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 United States 
helen@2maxwells .com 

Qty 

250 The Four-Way Test Coloring Book Program 
Item: R67123 Price: $0.95 

Shipping Address 

Same as Bi ll ing 

Description 

Subtotal: 

(State and Local taxes) Tax: 

(UPS GROUND - ESTIMATED :) ESTIMATED Shipping: 

ESTIMATED TOTAL: 

https://www.bestclubsupplies.com/popup-receipt.asp 

Page 1of1 

Total 

$237 .50 

$237.50 

$0.00 

$43.13 

$280.63 

7 /12/2016 



From: customerservice@ruh.com
To: HELEN@2MAXWELLS.COM
Subject: Your Invoice from Russell-Hampton Co.
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 2:10:11 PM

Page Date Invoice No.
1 07/13/16 372779A

 
Bill To  Ship To

Helen Maxwell 
1238 Polaris Drive 
Newport Beach, CA 92660  

 
Customer No. Sales I.D. Reference # Media Code Terms

110948 LH /WEB RR/N0727 XXXXXXXX7994 VISA

Ordered By Warehouse Phone Number Total Wt. Zone # Packages Ship Via
(949) 376-0706 44.6 Lbs 6 1 UPR

Message:

Thank you for your order. We appreciate the opportunity to provide 
you with the very best products and service. 

Four generations of Superior Customer Service 

Qty. B/O Shipped Item # Description Unit Price Disc Extension
250 0 250 R67123 Coloring Book Progam, The Four-Way Test 0.95 -- 237.50

MERCHANDISE INVOICE TOTAL $ 237.50
SHIPPING & HANDLING $ 48.25

INVOICE TOTAL $ 285.75
CR. CARD: VI, APPR:08537D$ -285.75

.

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2016.0.7640 / Virus Database: 4627/12607 - Release Date: 07/13/16

mailto:customerservice@ruh.com
mailto:HELEN@2MAXWELLS.COM
http://www.avg.com/

